COMMITTEE MINUTES for APPROPRIATIONS

Date: June 10, 2020 Location: House Chamber

Convened: 8:05 AM

Adjourned: 9:50 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Mohr, G.-CH, Brink-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Bennett, Best,

Bossman, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Forbes, Fry, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, McKean, Mommsen, Oldson, Sexton, Sorensen, Thede, Williams, Wills, Winckler

Absent:

Excused: Representatives Running-Marquardt, Worthan

Approps committee meeting reconvened at 8:05 am in the House Chamber.

Attendance was taken. 23 present, 2 absent and a quorum is present.

Chairman Mohr approved the previous minutes and made announcements.

Chairman Mohr asked for dissolving of full committee into subcommittee as a whole which majority approved.

Chairman Mohr recognized Rep. Bossman for introduction and comments on <u>HSB 711</u>. There was discussion.

Chairman Mohr asked if the public had questions or comments. There was discussion. Rep. Bossman moved HSB 711 short form.

The subcommittee as a whole was dissolved by majority vote and full committee resumed. Rep. Bossman moved <u>HSB 711</u> to vote. The bill passed by a vote of 24 yay and 1 absent.

There was a pause for brief discussion.

Chairman Mohr moved the Chair position to Rep. Brink. Rep. Brink asked to bring the committee to a subcommittee as a whole. Majority approved by voice vote. Rep. Mohr introduces <u>HSB 710</u> and opened the floor for comments and discussion.

Rep. Brink acting as chair moved <u>hsb 710</u> in short form and it passes.

Rep. Brink dissolves the subcommittee as a whole back to full committee.

Rep. Mohr introduces amendment .4232 and opens for discussion and questions.

Rep. Mohr moves amendment .4232 and asks for a record roll call vote. The amendment failed by vote of 13 nay, 11 yay (Bearinger, Bennett, Hall, Forbes, McKean, Mascher, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Thede, Williams and Winckler) and 1 absent.

Rep. Mohr introduces amendment .4207 and it passes on short form.

Back to <u>HSB 710</u> which passed short form in subcommittee as whole. Rep. Mohr asked to dissolve the subcommittee as a whole and back to full committee.

Rep. Mohr introduces <u>HSB 710</u> and asked for comments and discussion. <u>HSB 710</u> passes onto the floor by vote of 13 nay, 11 yay (Bearinger, Bennett, Hall, Forbes, McKean, Mascher, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Thede, Williams and Winckler) and 1 absent.

Rep. Bossman introduces <u>HSB 712</u> and opens the floor to subcommittee as a whole. Opens the floor for discussion and questions. There were none.

Rep. Bossman moves the bill short form and it passes. Chair Mohr dissolves the subcommittee as a whole and back to full committee.

Rep. Bossman moves the bill, <u>HSB 712</u> and it passes as 14 yes and 10 no (Bearinger, Bennett, Hall, Forbes, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Thede, Williams, Winckler) and 1 absent. It moves to the floor as a committee bill.

| With no further business before the committee, Chairman Mohr made the motion to arise and Rep. Brink seconded. Adjourned at 9:50 am. |
|--|
| |
| Representative Gary M. Mohr |
| Michelle Haupts, Committee Secretary |
| |